
From: Cooke, Michelle 
Sent: 1/10/2014 9:27:32 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: Back Up Generation Unit 

Laura- DGS would be the folks to contact for setting up a look at the unit. 

David Omosheyin is the building manager, his email is Kavde.Omoshevin@dgs.ca.gov 

Lee Ratcliff is his boss, his email is Lee.Ratcliff@dgs.ca.gov 

The secretary there (a more reliaible way to get contact made) is Kay 
kav.schlinkert@dgs.ca.gov 

Hope that helps. 

Michelle 

From: Finger, Scott 
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2014 4:45 AM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: Re: Back Up Generation Unit 

Michelle, 

Yes we do have a back up generator system. And David/Lee are the appropriate contacts. 

Scott 

SB GT&S 0260552 



Sent from my Black Berry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network. 
From: Cooke, Michelle 

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2014 3:58 PM 

To: Finger, Scott 

Cc: Cochran, Brenda 

Subject: Back Up Generation Unit 

Scott- If someone (from PG&E) wanted to come look at the CPUC's back up 
generation unit (I think we have one, right?) should I send them to David or could you 
facilitate a visit? I'm not sure why, but one of PG&E's Regulatory Relations people 
called me and they would like to look at a sample back up generation unit and thought 
we had one so it might be easy. 

Please let me know. 

Thanks. 

Michelle Cooke 

Deputy Executive Director for Budget and Administration 

Director of Administrative Services 

California Public Utilities Commission 

415 703 2163 

415 987 1184 

mlc@cpuc.ca.gov 

SB GT&S 0260553 


